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From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 2:19 PM

To: Ida Porter; NIRB@INFO.CA; Bobby Suluk; Elizabeth Turner

Cec: Toemmy Owlijoot

Subject: RE: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal

Attachments: NWB 3BC-MBP Mesoproterozoic_ Basins Project - Turner - May 2010 Complete.pdf

Good afternoon;

Email is to confirm that the above renewal request does not require an NPC conformity review, the positive
determination given on May 5, 2010 is still in effect. The terms to which the proponent agreed under that review must
be included in any extension given. | have attached the May 5, 2010 determination and terms as agreed to by the
propenent.

Any guestions please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPCArviat

From: Ida Porter [mailto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:05 AM

To: NIRB@INFQ.CA; Brian Aglukark; Bobby-Suluk; 'Elizabeth Turner'
Subject: FW: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal

Good morning,
Please confirm:

NPC for Conformity 2010 Conformity on file
NIRB for Screening 2010 NIRB Screening on file

Need confirmation on file, please respond for Renewal Application.

Regards, Ida

From: Elizabeth Turner [ mailto:eturner@laurentian.ca]
.Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 8:55 AM

To: Porter, Ida

Subject: Re: 3BC-MBP1010 Renewal

Hello Ida,

Attached are my completed forms and the other documents required.
Please let me know if anything is missing.

Many thanks for your help,
Elizabeth

Dr. Elizabeth C. Turner
Associate Professor
Department.of Earth Sciences



